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Flow Meters  and Level Meters Supplemental Requirements Contract 

This addendum incorporates the following changes into the subject solicitation: 

I. This addendum answers the following questions, which the City of Phoenix received
after the subject solicitation’s pre-proposal conference:

1. Question:
On page 16, Scope of Work, it mentions attached specifications.  I am not seeing
any specifications. I am not seeing any specifications. Are there any
specifications I am just missing them?

Answer:
Please reference Section 3. Scope of Work and Attachment A- Bid Sheet.

2. Question:
How do we submit one discount for flow devices and a different discount for level
devices? The bid sheet only allows for one response.

Answer:
See Attachment A: Bid Sheet, Tab 2.

3. Question:
I was forwarded this invite to bid and was surprised to see it included level
products. How is this different from the level agreement we have in place with the
City of Phoenix?

Answer:
See Section 2. Instructions, paragraph 2.22 Contract Award and Section 4.
Standard Terms and Conditions, paragraph 4.5 (C).

4. Question:
For Flow and Level, there are multiple technologies. Do we submit a bid sheet for
each technology?

Answer:
See Attachment A, Bid Sheet, Tab 2 and Section 5. Special Terms and
Conditions, paragraph 5.23 Industry Standards.

5. Question:
Regarding the Bid sheet, in collum D, it is asking to submit a discount from the
published list price.   Some manufactures have higher than other published list
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price so that they can inflate the discount but still in the same ball park as other 
manufacturer who have a lower published list price and offering less 
discounts.  How will that be addressed? 

Answer: 
See Section 2 Instructions, Paragraph 2.16, Award of Contract ,Section 5. 
Special Terms and Conditions, Paragraph 5.4, Discounts from Published 
Catalogs / Price Lists, and Section 4. Standard Terms and Conditions, paragraph 
4.4 Costs and Payments, section G.   

6. Question:
Siemens already has an existing contract with Ultrasonic Level and
HydroRangers.  Will that contract still be intact or do we need to submit for those
technologies as well?

Answer:
See Section 2. Instructions, paragraph 2.22 Contract Award and Section 4.
Standard Terms and Conditions, paragraph 4.5 (C).

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Offeror is required to sign and return addendum with their offer. 

Name of Company:  

Address:  

Print Name and Title:  

Authorized Signature:  


